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TO:	 St. Louis Area Residents

FROM:	 Frank Bommarito

RE:	 Voter Turn Out

It was encouraging that the last two political tests, Iowa and New Hampshire, were at 

an all time high.

In a past article I pointed out that in many of our elections, even our presidential 

ones, eligible voter turn out is often 50 to 60 percent or less.

Understanding the candidate’s path to securing their political party’s nomination is 

why we are often surprised at who ends up being nominated.  For example, candidate 

Bernie Sanders wiped out Hillary Clinton in New Hampshire and tied her in Iowa, 

but Bernie still has less delegates than she has.

So getting back to my plus or minus ten point candidate program, I gave Hillary 

Clinton ten for knowing how to work the system.  Don’t be surprised if Hillary 

Clinton overwhelmingly wins the democratic nomination.

Lately, I have been approached by Post readers who critique my articles.  Yesterday 

an adamant Trump supporter told me that she is the mother of two young boys of 

military age and that her support for Trump was based on his past record of being 

strongly opposed to the US entering into both the Iraq and Afghanistan wars.  She 

added that Donald Trump is too smart to get us into a war we can’t win.

It turns out she was right.  Long before he was a candidate for political office he was 

not only critical of our entering into both wars, but his prediction of them becoming 

a never-ending military quagmire has come to pass.  That nice lady and Trump 

supporter encouraged me to give him lots of points on that issue, so I did.  Plus I 

gave him an extra ten for his New Hampshire victory and his humble victory speech.

My message today is for voters to pay attention to this nomination process.  It’s quite 

complicated and full of behind the scenes issues, so allowing the people’s real choices 

to show up at the general presidential election is not always guaranteed.
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